
From: CHAD DOLAN
To: Pam Baruth
Subject: Fireworks Display for Dawson County Raceway
Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 2:15:58 PM

Pam,

I am requesting approval to shoot off small fireworks displays consisting of 3 artillery shells
on 3 different nights to help celebrate 3 different events we are having at The Dawson County
Raceway in Lexington this summer.

We have always done this in the past and have the Lexington Volunteer Fire Department set
them off or Allen Wissman which has done this at the Raceway for years also.

The events and dates include:

Opening Night August 2nd!

Veterans Big Race Event August 9th!

5th Annual Connie Jewett Memorial August 30th!

Please help us celebrate and salvage what we have left of the 2020 season we have lost due to
COVID-19.

Two Rivers Health Department said they were notifying Lexington of our approval from them
to run events.

Any questions please contact me at 3083251680.

Thank you for your support!

Chad Dolan
Dawson County Raceway
Promotor 
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